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Department of Benefits 
and Family Support 

Department of Disability 
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P.O. Box 7988 
San Francisco, CA 
94120-7988 
www.SFHSA.org 

London Breed 
Mayor 

Trent Rhorer 
Executive Director 

June 7, 2024 

Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board 
Board of Supervisors 
City and County of San Francisco 
1 Dr. Carlton B. Goodlett Place, Room 244 
San Francisco, CA 94102-4689 
 
RE: Proposed resolution for the grant agreement with Eviction Defense 
Collaborative Inc. for the provision of Housing Subsidies  

Dear Ms. Calvillo: 

Enclosed for the Board of Supervisors’ consideration and approval, please 
find a proposed Board Resolution requesting approval of the grant 
agreement with Eviction Defense Collaborative Inc., for the provision of 
Housing Subsidies to San Francisco seniors and adults with disabilities for 
the period from July 1, 2024 to June 30, 2028 for the total not to exceed 
amount of $11,062,913. 

The purpose of this grant is to provide Housing Subsidies to seniors and 
adults with disabilities who face an ongoing struggle to maintain stable 
housing in San Francisco due to increasing rents and a limited supply of 
safe, affordable housing. By providing housing subsidies, this grant 
prevents homelessness by identifying older adults and adults with 
disabilities in unstable housing situations and providing financial 
assistance to help stabilize their housing.   

If you need additional information, please contact Tahir Shaikh, Senior 
Contract Manager at Tahir.Shaikh@sfgov.org. 

Please calendar this item at the Board’s earliest convenience and advise us 
of the date of introduction.  

Thank you for your assistance. 

Sincerely, 

 

Kelly Dearman 
Executive Director 
Department of Disability and Aging Services 
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